The Cdronelzs Office
For Portsmouth & South East Hampshire

Mrs O'Brien

Code A

Date: 18" March 2013

Dear Mrs O'Brien

Re: Inquest of Mrs Gladys Richards

Please find enclosed a copy of an E Mail and letter received from Mills & Reeve.

HM Coroner has requested that | send you a copy for your perusal prior to the
Inquest.

Yours sincerely

Code A

Mrs L JOHN
Coroner's Officer
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire

Enc. Copy of E Mail and letter from Mills & Reeve dated 14" March 2013

Room T09, The Guildhall, Guildhall Square, Portsmouth, Hampshire. PO1 2AJ
Telephone: 02392 688328/Fax: 02392 688331
Email: Coroners.Office@portsmouthcc.gov.uk
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Code A |

#

Subject: FW: Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust - G R - Inquest
Attachments: Letter to Mr Horsley.PDF
From: Helen Antill { Code A On Behalf Of Stuart Knowles

Sent: 14 March 2013 16:51
To: Horsley, David
Subject: Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust - G R - Inquest

Dear Mr Horsley

Gladys Richards - Inquest =~
Our ref: BSPK/30000; Code A

Please see the attached letter, sent on behalf of Stuart Knowles.

Regards
lelen

Helen Antill
Legal Secretary
for Mills & Reeve LLP

Tel: Code A ;
Fax: +(44)(0)121 456 8476

Code A i
http://www.mills-reeve.com

Please visit our Healthcare Resource Centre to obtain relevant, up to date healthcare information and guidance at
https://extranet. mills-reeve.com/resource/login.asp?id=hrc

78-84 Colmore Row
Birmingham 83 2AB
DX 707290 BIRMINGHAM 65

b% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Mills & Reeve LLP

Nine years running as one of The Sunday Times 100 Best Companies To Work For: 2004 - 2013

Our Cambridge office has now moved! The new address is Mills & Reeve, Botanic House, 100 Hills Road,
Cambridge, CB2 1PH. To take a peek inside please visit www.mills-reeve.com/botanichouse.

This emailis confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our apologies. Please do not disclose, copy, or distribute
information in this email nor take any action in reliance on its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this message
has gone astray before deleting it. Thank you for your co-operation.

Mills & Reseve LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC326165 and VAT number GB 104 8345 88. Its
registered office is at Fountain House, 130 Fenchurch Street, London, EC3M 5DJ, which is the London office of Mills & Reeve LLP. A list of members (with
details of each member's professional qualification) may be inspected at any of the LLP’s offices or on our website. The term “partner” is used to referto a
member of Mills & Reeve LLP. Mills & Reeve LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and is subject to the SRA Code of
Conduct 2011, which can be viewed at: http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/handbook/code/content.page.

Further information about Mills & Reeve LLP including the location of its offices can be found on our website at: www.mills-reeve.com.
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This email has been checked for viruses by the screening system used by Mills & Reeve LLP. However, Mills & Reeve LLP cannot guarantee that this email
and any attachments are virus free. To maintain service standards, emails sent to or by individuals at Mills & Reeve LLP may be read by others at the firm.

Service cannot be effected on Mills & Reeve LLP by email.



FAMO000418-0004

L L Your reference: o :
Our reference; BSPK/30000iCode A;

Document number: 91838338_1

Direct fine; | Code A i
Rirectfaxi Code A _____
| Code A ;
Mr D C Horsley 14 March 2013

Coroner

HM Coroner for Portsmouth and South East Hampshire
Coroner's Office

Room T20

The Guildhall,

Guildhall Square

Portsmouth

PO1 2AJ

Sent by email only:! Code A

Dear Mr Horsley

Gladys Richards - Inquest

Many thanks for sending me a copy of the letter to Blake Lapthorn.
| entirely understand your position.

It is also of concern to me that there has been a recent unproductive email exchange
between the Medical Defence Union and Blake Lapthorn. It is also slightly conceming that |
have not had a formal response from Blake Lapthorn in reply to my email requesting
information as to the outstanding documentation following your request for them to disclose
relevant papers.

| suspect that to some extent, | will have to deal with these matters “on the hoof” when the
hearing commences.

| also suspect that | share the observations in your letter of 13 March limiting the scope of
this inquiry and hopefully, that will enable us to restrict questions and documentation to .
those which are sirictly relevant.

As always, if | can assist you in any way with this matter then you should not hesitate to
contact me at any time.

Assuring you of my best attention.

Code A

for Mills & Reeve LLP

cc: Peter Mellor, Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Mills & Reeve LLP Tel: +44(0)121 454 4000 Birmingham Cambridge Leeds London Manchester Norwich
78-84 Colmore Row Fax: +44(0)121 200 3028
N P Mills & Reeve LLP is a limited liability partnership authorised and regulated by the
Birmingham DX 707290 Bimingham 65 Solicitors Regulation Authority and registered in England and Walas with registered
B3 2AB Info@mills-reeve.com number OC326185. Its registered office is at Fountain House, 130 Fenchurch
www.mills-reeve.com Sireel, London, EC3M 5DJ, which is the London office of Mills & Reeve LLP, Aliet

of members may be Inspacted at any of the LLP's offices. The term “partner” Is used
to refer to a member of Mills & Reeve LLP,



